

SUPERVISORS MEETING June 15, 2020

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom Schilinski at 6:00 pm. Supervisors present Robert "RC" Cassidy, Vice Chairman, Tim Green, Secretary, Michele Kriznik, Secretary-Treasurer., Veronica Bennett, Township Engineer. Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer.

Secretary's Report Tim Green:

*Minutes from regular meeting 5/18/20. Tom motions to accept minutes as written. RC seconds. Carried.

***Secretary-Treasurer's Report Michele Kriznik:**

*Revenues - \$140,697.28 Expenditures - \$132,757.96 Bank Balances – General Fund - \$103,590.69 Payroll - \$2,680.74. Tim motions to accept Treasurer's report and pay all bills except for Green's Towing and Cassidy Signs. RC seconds. Carried. Tim motions to pay Cassidy Signs bills. Tom seconds. RC abstains. Carried. RC motions to pay Green Towing bills. Tom seconds. Tim abstains. Carried.

Zoning Officer's report Bill Tohey: Absent. Read by Michele Kriznik

*5 Permits - Carport, closed in porch, garage, new front porch, property issue – rezone property for business.

*6 Complaints – 3 Garbage, 3 high grass.

*People inquiring about changing our ordinance so residential can have chickens. We will look into that.

*Creek Road a lot of grading. Didn't have permit. He came in office today and got one.

Police Report Chief LaRue:

*187 calls. 4 Criminal arrests – 1 Drug possession, 2 Assaults, 1 Criminal mischief.

*10 Traffic citations. No non-traffic citations.

*The Chief asked the board to consider hiring a new, part time officer. His name is Joseph Leech and he currently works at Hanover Township. We are running into a lot of overtime on full time officers due to vacations, personal days, etc.

Tim motions to hire Joseph Leech as a part time officer. RC seconds. Motion carried.

Supervisors report Tom Schilinski:

*Tetra-Tech -Ridge Road – Notification Range water management Plan. Campbell Well Pad.

*Tetra-Tech - Range Resources. Proposing to renew a WMGR-123 permit for the Reuse Water Storage Facility located at the Carnes Tank Pad.

Engineers : Veronica Bennett

*Majestic Point. Working with Alex Paris to complete list of repairs and documents required prior to road adoption. Anticipating adopting new streets at July's meeting.

*Veronica recommends releasing the existing grading bond Alex Paris obtained to complete earth moving work. The work has been stopped for over a year now. Tim motions to release Paris's grading bond. RC seconds. Motion carried.

Solicitors report Michael Cruny: Absent

*We are planning on adopting a Disruptive Property Ordinance. It sets forth numerous activities that are deemed to be disruptive and in addition to criminal penalties, would allow the court to impose fines and/or costs of the Township. Chief and Zoning Officer are on board with this ordinance.

RC motions to advertise the ordinance for consideration of possibly adopting at our July 20th meeting. Tim seconds.
Motion carried.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business: None

Comments: NONE

RC motions to adjourn meeting at 6:27 pm. Tim seconds. Meeting adjourned.

Timothy J. Green, secretary